
 

COUNTY COMMISSION 
 

Ron Sellers 

District 1 

Member 

Ron Hirst 

District 2 

Chair 

Daniel P. Friesen 

District 3 

Vice-Chair 

Courthouse 

206 W. 1st Avenue 

Hutchinson, KS 67501 

 
 

AGENDA 
Reno County Annex Conference Room 

125 W. 1st Avenue 
Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:00 A.M. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Prayer 

 

III. Welcome and Announcements by Commission Chair 

A. Proclamation – May 9th - 15th as Police Week.  Proclamation to be received by Sergeant Chris Massingill. 

 

IV. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda  

Please come forward, state your name and address and limit your remarks to not more than 5 minutes per item. 

 

V. Determine Additions or Revisions to the Agenda  

 

VI. Consent Agenda  

If any Commissioner would like further discussions or explanation of any item they may ask that it be removed 

from the consent agenda for additional consideration. 

A. Vouchers (bills or payments owed by the county or related taxing units). 

B. Minutes of Meetings for February and March 2021. 

C. Appointment of Brooke Davis to the Reno County Health Department Advisory Board. 

D. Resolution 2021-10 approving a conditional use permit for the placement of a manufactured home at 1002 

N. Obee Road. 

E. Cereal Malt Beverage License Renewal for Oasis Convenience Store for Off Premises Sales. 

i. Action – Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

  Friesen  Sellers Hirst 

 

VII. Business Items 

A. Guidelines Revision for the Reno County Health Department Advisory Board by Karla Nichols, Director. 

B. Kansas Department of Corrections –Juvenile Services (KDOC-JS) FY2022 Prevention and Graduated 

Sanctions block grant by Jessica Susee, Interim Juvenile Intake & Assessment Supervisor for Youth 

Services. 

C. Communications Update by Laurie Moody, Communications Specialist. 

 

VIII. Budget Requests for FY 2022 

A. Reno County Drug Court by Libertee Thompson, Coordinator. 

B. Conservation District by Chloe Wilson, District Manager. 

C. Emergency Medical Services by Dave Johnston, EMS Chief. 

D. Economic Development Council by Debra Teufel, Chamber President. 

E. StartUp Hutch by Jackson Swearer, Program Director. 

 



 

 

IX. County Administrator Report 

A. Law Enforcement Building Signage 

 

X. County Commission Report/Comments 

 

XI. Adjournment 



Revised: 03/10/2021 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
 

AGENDA DATE 

 
April 27th 2021 

 

PRESENTED BY 

 
Sergeant Massingill  

 

AGENDA TOPIC 

 
Law Enforcement Memorial Week  

  

 

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC   

 

ALL OPTIONS   

Proclaim the week of May 9th thru May 14th as National Police Week 

 

RECOMMENDATION/REQUEST  

It is the request of the Sheriff’s Office to have the week of May 15th 2021 

observed as Police week, with a ceremony taking place May 14th 2021 at 10:30 

am. 

 

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT 

 

 

 

President John Kennedy in 1962 designated the week of May 15th as National 

Police Week. The Sheriff’s Office has held a ceremony recognizing fallen officers 

for over a decade with the support of this Commission and our community. 

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #03A





shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #06B









































































shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #





shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #06D









shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #06E













shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM#07A











shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #07B













Revised: 03/10/2021

AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA DATE Tuesday, April 27

PRESENTED BY Laurie Moody, Communications Specialist

AGENDA TOPIC Communications Update

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC

ALL OPTIONS

RECOMMENDATION/REQUEST
- NA

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT

Laurie Moody will give an update on what has been accomplished from the 2021 Communications plan thus far,
as well as current major projects.

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #



 

 

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT 
RENO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 
 



 

 

 
 
 

Communications Report 
Laurie Moody, Communications Specialist 
 
2021 Communications Plan Update: 

Communications Objectives 

• Improve perception of Reno County 

• Increase knowledge of Reno County Departments and services 

• Increase audience and reach 

Main Initiatives 

1. Health Department COVID-19 and Wellness Communication  

2. Website Redesign 

3. Departmental Spotlights 

1. Health Department Communication 

COVID-19 Communication 

• Vaccination phase change and registration information campaign ran Feb. through April 

• 4 electronic billboards around Hutchinson, English and Spanish 

• Sunday Hutchinson News Ad (plus digital ad) 

• Weekly Rural Messenger + 1 email blast to subscribers 

• Radio Spots on Eagle Radio and Ad Astra (plus digital banner) 

• Social Media Posts- Reno County & Emergency Management Facebook + Twitter 

• Flyers- General vaccine information and site specific, English and Spanish 

• Press Releases- English and Spanish 

• Website updates- news flash, new vaccine info page & resources 

• Videos and photos from vaccination events including vaccine walkthrough, weekly updates 

• Going forward- Looking at more ways to reach underserved populations 

• Transitioning to prevention education and community wellness 

 

2. Website Redesign 
• Beginning Week of May 3rd- improve accessibility and functionality 

• Departments are currently analyzing their pages and updating content 

 

3. Monthly Department Spotlights 
• January- Spotlight on Sheriff Campbell, Sergeant Carder, Shop with the Sheriff, and 

Overview of Sheriff’s Office 

• February- Spotlight on all three County Commissioners, Overview of BOCC 

• March- Started HR, put on hold until new Director hired 

• April- Spotlight on Adam Weishaar, Todd Strain, and Overview of Emergency Management 

 

 



Increase audience and reach 

Social Media Audiences (followers, subscribers) Goals  

• Facebook RN  Jan. 1: 2,224  Current: 2,512   Target: 2,500 

• Facebook EMA Jan 1: 10,462  Current: 10,632 Target: 11,000 

• Twitter   Jan 1: 758  Current: 767  Target: 800 

• LinkedIn   Jan 1: 8  Current: 15  Target: 80 

• YouTube   Jan 1: 124  Current: 166  Target: 150 

 



shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDA ITEM #









shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDA ITEM #















 
 
 
 

Reno County Emergency Medical Service 
at Hutchinson Regional Medical Center 

 

1701 East 23rd Avenue  ∙   Hutchinson, KS  67502 

 
To:        Mr. Randy Partington, County Administrator 
 
From:    Dave Johnston, Chief, Reno County Emergency Medical Services   
 
Date:  April 9, 2022             
             
Subject:  Emergency Medical Services Budget Request for Calendar Year 2022 
 
 
The detailed proposed 2022 budget for Hutchinson Regional Medical Center (HRMC) to provide 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) for Reno County is attached for review.  The proposed 
budget outlines a request from Reno County to cover a projected operating deficit of $1,841,676.  
The request is predicated on a trend of decreased gross revenues secondary to increased 
contractual adjustments and uninsured write-offs. Details on the projected revenues, 
expenditures, capital requests and peer comparisons are outlined below.          
 
Revenues: Patient transports are directly linked to revenue charges which have returned to 
normal following the downturn from the Coronavirus pandemic. A conservative estimate of a 2% 
increase in transports translates to anticipated charges of $6,830,945. Overall revenues are 
anticipated to be down despite the increase in transport volume due to a shift in contractual 
adjustments.  Historically contractual adjustments or write-offs have been estimated at 61% of 
charges. Over the past 12 months billing services have noted a shift in contractual adjustments to 
68%. The increase in contractual adjustments translates to an adjusted gross revenue of 
$2,185,902 which is a 7% decrease from the 2021 budget. 
 

Revenues     
  Charges (Transports)  $        6,830,945.10  
  Contractual Adjustments (68%)  $      (4,645,042.67) 
  Adjusted gross revenue  $        2,185,902.43  
      
Expenditures   
  Operating expenses  $      (3,602,578.67) 
  Capital Equipment   $         (425,000.00) 
  Total operating expenses  $      (4,027,578.67) 
      
  Total Operating Deficit  $      (1,841,676.24) 

 
 
 
 

shonda.arpin
Received

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #



1701 East 23rd Avenue  ∙   Hutchinson, KS  67502 
 

 
 
Expenditures: Operational expenses are estimated to increase 2.36% to $3,602,579 due to an 
ongoing trend of increased call demand and the cost associated with those response.  The overall 
increase of 2.36% does provide for nominal increases in supply costs such as oxygen and PPE. 
The most notable increase in operating expenses is associated with salaries.  A 3% salary 
increase has been estimated to cover a potential cost of living or merit raise costs.   
 
Capital Expenditures:  A detailed capital budget is enclosed for a proposed total of $425,000.  
Capital request include a new ambulance purchase and the remount of an existing ambulance. 
The 2022 ambulance replacements are part of a long-term fleet plan designed to modernize & 
decrease fleet maintenance costs.  Additional capital budget items include the second payment 
for three (3) defibrillators and an anticipated lease payment for previous fleet purchases.        
 
Peer Comparison: HRMC/Reno County EMS will continue to work diligently to assure revenue 
collections are maximized and expenditures are kept in check. A significant improvement in 
stabilizing the revenue cycle has been implemented to ensure consistent billing.  Every effort 
will be made to provide quality service while minimizing the tax burden on Reno County. 
Outlined below is a comparison of liked-sized EMS agencies and the percent of tax support 
required to cover yearly operating expenditures. The requested tax support for the 2022 proposed 
budget is 46% of expenditures which is below comparable agencies.   
 

  2022 Proposed Budget 2021 Budget 2021 Budget 
Agency Reno Co EMS Butler Co EMS Riley Co EMS 
Call Vol 7250 5500 4823 
FTE 36 43 30 
Expenditures $3,602,579 $3,507,392 $3,647,670 
Capital Equip $425,000     
Charges Collected $2,185,902 $1,800,000 $1,110,422 
Tax Support $1,841,676 $1,707,392 $2,537,248 
% Tax Support 46% 49% 70% 
% User Fees 54% 51% 30% 

 
 
HRMC is proud to be a partner with Reno County in providing Emergency Medical Services for 
our community.  HRMC is committed to being a good steward of the resources provided by the 
citizens of the Reno County.  The requested budget is conservative estimate of the resources 
need to provide quality services.  Every effort will be made to minimize cost while still 
maintaining the quality of care expected by the community.   
 
 
Respectfully  

 
Dave Johnston, Chief, Reno County EMS 



2022 2021 2022-2021 2020
---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------

Budget Budget % Change Actual
---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------

Revenue
  Charges 6,830,945.10$          6,697,005.00$    2.00% 6,306,743.00$    
  Other income (Standbys) 35,982.62
  COVID Relief Funds (CRF) 628,436.50

---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------
  Total 6,830,945.10 6,697,005.00 2.00% 6,971,162.12

---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------
Deductions from Revenue
Contractual Adjustments 4,041,187.12 3,793,122.00 6.54% 4,132,710.94
   Uninsured Discount/Charity Care 603,855.55 492,962.00 22.50% 879,631.42

---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------
   Total 4,645,042.67 4,286,084.00 8.37% 5,012,342.36

---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------
Adjusted gross revenue 2,185,902.43 2,410,921.00 -9.33% 1,958,819.76

---------------------------- ----------------------- ------------------- ------------------------
Expenses
  Salaries 2,171,228.67 2,107,989.00 3.00% 2,026,914.56
  Payroll Benefits          586,141.00 586,141.00 0.00% 511,221.69
  Patient Billing, Accounting & Administration 176,000.00 176,000.00 0.00% 176,100.00
  Maintenance, Utilities & Housekeeping 57,140.40 56,020.00 2.00% 55,179.96
  Office Supplies 2,340.00 2,340.00 0.00% 0.00
  Med/Surg Supplies 102,000.00 100,000.00 2.00% 108,655.80
  Drugs 39,140.00 38,000.00 3.00% 20,473.03
  Supplies-other 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00% 64,814.98
  Uniforms 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00% 8,434.87
  Oxygen 5,720.00 4,400.00 30.00% 5,402.60
  Travel 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00% 1,906.78
  Minor Equipment 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00% 14,064.02
  Repairs 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00% 4,763.06
  Laundry 16,692.00 15,600.00 7.00% 16,279.05
  Auto. Maint. & Fuel 144,900.00 126,000.00 15.00% 150,862.63
  Telephone/Internet 9,570.00 17,400.00 -45.00% 3,408.51
  Continuing Education, Subscriptions, Dues 5,691.60 5,580.00 2.00% 5,642.90
  Insurance             37,100.00 35,000.00 6.00% 36,058.75
  Workers Compensation 96,915.00 96,915.00 0.00% 89,589.62
  Volunteer services 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00% 16,522.46

Total operating expenses 3,602,578.67 3,519,385.00 2.36% 3,316,295.28

Net from operations (1,416,676.24) (1,108,464.00) 27.81% (1,357,475.52)

Capital Equipment 425,000.00 417,300.00 1.85% 88,556.79

Total Projected Due From County (1,841,676.24)$        (1,525,764.00)$   20.71% (1,446,032.31)$   

HUTCHINSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER / RENO COUNTY EMS
BUDGET PROPOSAL - CALENDAR YEAR 2022

(updated 4/09/21)



Major
Captial

Minor
Captial

New Ambulance (Replacement) 208,000.00           

Ambulance Remount 120,000.00           

Zoll Monitors Payment (#3 of 4) 25,000.00             

Ambulance Lease Payment (2021 New & Remount lease) (2 of 5 72,000.00             

Computer Equipment:
    Ipads x 3 (replacement) 1,800.00      
    Desktops x 2 (replacement) 1,600.00      

Batteries (Rechargable replacement for multiple systems) 5,000.00      

IV Syringe Pumps x 2 (replacement) 5,800.00      

Stryker Stair Chairs x 2 (replacment) 4,000.00      

Video Laryngoscopes x 2 (replacement) 2,000.00      

Laerdal Suction Unit 900.00         

Splinting Equipment: 3,000.00      

Equipment Bags 2,000.00      

Stryker Maintainence Agreement payment 8,555.00      

Contingency 5,345.00      

Totals 425,000.00$         40,000.00$  

HUTCHINSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER / RENO COUNTY EMS
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 2022



 
 
 

 

April 13, 2021 
 
Mr. Randy Partington 
Reno County Administration 
206 West First Avenue 
Hutchinson, KS  67501 
 
 
Dear Mr. Partington and members of the Reno County Board of Commissioners –   
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this funding request for the 2022 fiscal year. The Hutchinson / Reno County 
Chamber of Commerce is grateful for Reno County’s longstanding partnership for our various economic development 
initiatives, specifically your annual funding allocation for two of our economic development programs – the Greater 
Hutch Economic Development Partnership, and the Market Hutch program, both aimed at serving to grow the local 
economy through new business growth, business retention and expansion, workforce development and community 
promotion to encourage commerce across Reno County. 
 
In response to your information requested we submit the following: 

1) List of Significant Revenue Sources:   FY 2021  FY2022   
Greater Hutch   

  City of Hutchinson  $  95,000  $    95,000 
 Reno County   $  36,000  $    36,000 
 Private Sector Pledges  $ 210,000  $  300,000 
 Other    $     1,000  $     1,000 
 

Market Hutch   
  City of Hutchinson  $  95,000  $   95,000 
 Reno County   $  14,000  $   14,000 
 Other    $    5,000   
 

Our requested funding from Reno County for FY2022 is $50,000, level funding from 2021 request. Matching funds for 
these programs currently come from local private sector contributions under the fundraising from the Hutch Rising 
efforts, as well as support from the City of Hutchinson and South Hutchinson. The new five year Reno Rising campaign 
is being launched in June 2021 with the goal of raising $300,000 in private sector contributions for our economic 
development programs. Note: City of Hutchinson funding requests will also include allocation for DHRP ($20,000) & 
Growth Inc budgets ($20,000) which are not reflected in the above numbers but are included in the budget details 
attached.  Reno County does not fund those two programs.  

 
2) List of Specific Programs:  

 
Oversight of funding is carried out by the boards of the Economic Development Advisory Council, of which Reno 
County has appointed representation.  Oversight of the Market Hutch funding is determined by an appointed committee 
of Market Hutch members.  Their detailed budget programs follow in the attached budget detail.  

shonda.arpin
Received

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDA ITEM #



 
 
 

 

 
3) Purpose of Program & Community Need: 

 
Greater Hutch 
The goals established for the Greater Hutch Economic Development Partnership, Hutch Rising investors, and the 
Economic Development Advisory Council are based on four primary areas of activity:  

1) Business Retention and Expansion 
2) Promotion and Business Recruitment 
3) Workforce Development Programs 
4) Expanded Community Capacity Building 

 
Emphasis has continued on promotion of the real estate assets across the county through promotion of existing shovel 
ready sites and buildings through our website at GreaterHutch.com, at virtual trade shows and site selectors visits, and 
through our partnerships with Team Kansas, the Greater Wichita Partnership, Site Location Partnership, trade 
publication advertising. This has led to a significant increase in new prospect activity in the recruitment pipeline, and 
matchmaking of local companies who have continued to repurpose existing buildings for new business growth.  
Significant project announcements last year include job creation of 130 new jobs with a net new job creation of 341 jobs 
over the first 4 years of the Hutch Rising campaign toward the established goal of 400 jobs over 5 years.   
 
As a result of new investment projects, Hutchinson/Reno County earned the ranking in the top 100 micropolitan cities 
in the country for project activity in Site Selection Magazine in March 2021. We were also ranked as the 11th most 
diversified county economy in the US by Ady Advantage.  
 
We have launched new initiatives this year to address those workforce challenges, by not only continuing our internship 
program, industry visitation and job portal efforts, but by launching Signing Day and FAST Track apprenticeship 
programs in collaboration with the Hutchinson Career & Technical Education Academy and Hutchinson Community 
College to continue to assist in developing a pipeline of talent.     
 
A portion of Greater Hutch funding is allocated to partner organizations to address community capacity building efforts 
and special projects across the county, including Hutch Rec Healthy Neighborhood Initiative $20,000, shared funding for 
a workforce coordinator housed at the Boys & Girls Clubs of Hutchinson for $10,000 and recently, partnership in rural 
broadband infrastructure through a grant of $30,000 to Ideatek, and partnerships which promote entrepreneurship 
through the RCEEP.   
 
Market Hutchinson: 
Market Hutchinson operates under the direction of an appointed independent oversight committee that focuses efforts 
on advertising our unique assets that will encourage new out-of-county spending in our market, which translates into 
increasing the sales tax collections.  It has been exciting to see that despite the challenges presented by COVID-19, 
retail sales tax capture has remained strong, and we have continued to focus efforts in 2021 on promotion of Reno 
County as a place to visit for a variety of shopping amenities.   
 
We market Reno County through a statewide and regional multi-media approach including a strong focus on social 
media, radio, broadcast TV, digital display ad promotion online, pay per click campaigns to reach more leisure travelers, 
billboard advertising and some print media to reach an audience to attract new visitors to Reno County events, venues, 
and businesses.   
 
Market Hutch funding also allows us to stretch local marketing dollars with businesses farther by offering a Cooperative 
Marketing program with participation by over 30 businesses across Reno County, allowing their dollars to have the scale 



 
 
 

 

of a larger media purchasing power, giving local businesses an economical way to promote themselves to the regional 
market, predominantly through broadcast TV media & billboard advertising. 
 
All of these activities would not be possible without the collective funding from all funding partners including Reno 
County.  We are thankful and grateful for that support which helps us do all of this and more. We continue to work 
daily on making Reno County a positive location for business growth, by promotion of our location, helping existing 
businesses through an annual business retention and expansion effort, promotion and attraction of new business, 
continued development of new workforce programs to prepare the workforce required for local business, and advocacy 
to create a positive business climate for economic growth.  
 
The scope of our programs continuously adapt to the market conditions to address new challenges on behalf of all of 
our area businesses – for example partnering to create new efforts like Shop Local, Rally Reno and the Reno County 
Economic Recovery Task Force.    
 
We believe economic development including all aspects of not only Greater Hutch programing, but those other aspects 
of entrepreneur development and quality of life investments in Startup Hutch and Hutch Rec, should also continue to be 
important investments in the whole ecosystem and we appreciate the investment made by the Reno County Board of 
Commissioners towards those efforts. Thank you for recognizing the important role you play by investing in programs 
that work every day to address our economic challenges and endeavor to grow Reno County’s economy. 
 
I look forward to the opportunity to meet with you to address questions and provide an update at your budget session 
later this month. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Debra Teufel 
President/CEO 
Hutchinson/Reno County Chamber of Commerce 
 



2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2022 Request

INCOME

64191.0 City of Hutchinson 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 

64192.0 Reno County 24,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 

64800.0 Pledged Income 284,852.50 210,000.00 300,000.00 

64900.0 Interest Income 1,066.53 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Total Income 404,919.03 342,000.00 432,000.00 

ADMINISTRATIVE - Payroll/Benefits

ADMINISTRATIVE-Total 226,206.05 216,770.15 222,000.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE

66210.0 Overhead Allocation 34,316.76 35,751.34 36,000.00 

66215.0 Data Subscr/GIS Zoom/CEDBR Data 7,135.75 6,300.00 6,500.00 

66220.0 Mileage 3,153.29 3,200.00 3,200.00 

66221.0 Business Meals 719.06 1,000.00 1,000.00 

66230.0 Telecommunications 1,289.68 1,300.00 1,300.00 

66231.0 Computer Support 255.57 500.00 500.00 

66244.0 Metered Postage 225.80 500.00 500.00 

66265.0 Office Supplies 447.01 500.00 500.00 

66415.0 Bank/Credit Card Fee 234.45 300.00 300.00 

66416.0 Website Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 

66418.0 Miscellaneous - 1,000.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE - Total 48,777.37 51,351.34 54,800.00 

PROGRAM BUDGET

66421.1 Marketing - Site Location/SS/BFac. 23,403.36 10,000.00 30,000.00 

66421.2 Team KS/Greater Wichita Partnership 15,474.70 20,000.00 30,000.00 

66432.0 Comm. Rel/Real Estate Database - 3,000.00 3,000.00 

66441.0 Prof Dev - IEDC/EDI 3,497.81 3,000.00 5,000.00 

66442.0 Memberships/Data Subscriptions 3,200.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

66453.1 BRE/Intern Hutch Events - 1,200.00 1,200.00 

66453.2 Corporate Headquarters Visitations - 2,000.00 2,000.00 

66453.3 Trade Show Promotion 2,117.06 10,000.00 10,000.00 

66456.1 Comm. Growth - Broadband/Other 30,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

66457.1 Retail Recruitment - ICSC 6,575.58 2,000.00 2,000.00 

66456.2 E-ship Event Promotion/Partnership (45.56) 1,000.00 1,000.00 

66486.1 Workforce-BGC Grant/Signing Day/FAST Track 303.61 20,000.00 30,000.00 

PROGRAM BUDGET - Total 84,526.56 81,200.00 123,200.00 

66490.1 Community Co-op Positions-H.Rec 15,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

66610.0 Amortization Expense 3,199.96 1,620.36 2,000.00 

66500.0 Inv.Rel. -Ann.Mtg/Report/Speaker 2,095.57 5,000.00 5,000.00 

66700.0 Marketing & Promotion 7,591.69 25,000.00 5,000.00 

OTHER - Total 27,887.22 51,620.36 32,000.00 

Total Expenses 387,397.20 400,941.85 432,000.00 

Net Ordinary Income 17,521.83 (58,941.85) - 

66205.0 Donor Restrictions Released (283,432.50) (210,000.00) 

66207.0 Present Value Adjustment 4,433.00 10,158.00 

66209.0 Bad Debt Expense Recovered (694.86) 7,350.00 

66071.0 Use of Reserves 58,941.85 

Net Income (262,172.53) (192,492.00) - 

Greater Hutch 2022 Funding Request



2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2022 Request

46530.0 City of Hutchinson 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 

44540.0 Reno County 13,500.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 

44901.0 Grant Money 5,000.00 

48040.0 Transferred Funds 7,250.00 

Total Income 115,750.00 114,000.00 109,000.00 

46230.0 Postage/Phone/Supplies 2.00 - 

46715.1 Media Buys 1,000.00 1,000.00 

46715.3 Billboards 298.65 1,000.00 1,500.00 

46715.6 Facebook Boost 500.00 500.00 

46715.7 Advertising 83,384.93 91,000.00 91,000.00 

46725.2 Social Media 6,000.00 6,000.00 

46725.3 Digital Media Creative 2,000.00 2,000.00 

46725.7 Marketing -Co-op 3,199.64 5,500.00 6,000.00 

46740.0 Shop Local signage 1,000.00 1,000.00 

48010.0 Retail Market Recruitment 5,000.00 

Total Expense 97,885.22 102,000.00 109,000.00 

Net Income 17,864.78 12,000.00 - 

Market Hutch 2022 Funding Request



2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2022 Request

6100.01 City Income 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

Total Income 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

8100.00 Contract-Land Development 5,285.00   10,000.00 10,000.00 

8100.22 AIP II - Maint/Mowing 1,000.00 1,000.00 

8100.35 HID - Taxes 440.96 500.00 500.00 

8100.50 Business Park Development 72,000.00 35,000.00 

8100.65 Mileage

8100.70 Audit/Tax Return 375.00 375.00 375.00 

8100.71 Legal Fees 40.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

8100.72 Insurance 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

300 Incentives 4,000.00 

8,140.96 94,875.00 53,875.00 

8110.0 Depreciation Expense 1,521.79 1,522.00 

Total Expense 9,662.75 96,397.00 53,875.00 

Net Ordinary Income 10,337.25 (76,397.00) (33,875.00) 

6720 Use of Reserves 75,897.00 

6723 Gain on Sale

6725.04 Interest Income 375.36 500.00 

8100.90 Miscellaneous Expense

Net Income 10,712.61 - (33,875.00) 

Growth Inc. 2022 Funding Request



2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2022 Request

47240 Program Service Fees (150.00) - 

44820 City of Hutch Transferred Funds 12,000.00            20,000.00            

Total Income (150.00) 12,000.00            20,000.00            

Contract Services

62150 Outside Contracted Srvs 2,118.42 2,000.00 

Operations

65020 Postage, Printing, Copying 26.80 200.00 200.00 

65040 Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 

65090 Marketing 5,400.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 

Program Costs

65110 Event Support Costs 1,009.96 2,000.00 8,000.00 

65130 Hutch Rising Pledge 1,000.00 

65160 Other Costs 160.00 

Administrative Expenses

9025 Board Expenses 138.04 200.00 200.00 

9045 Professional Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 

9055 Travel 600.61 1,500.00 1,500.00 

9090 Miscellaneous Expense 54.15 100.00 100.00 

Total Expense 10,507.98 12,000.00            20,000.00            

Net Ordinary Income (10,657.98) - - 

Other Income/Expense

4010 Investment Income 205.96 

4020 Investment Expense (301.63) 

Net Income (10,753.65) - - 

DHRP 2022 Funding Request



  2020-2021  Market Hutch Campaign Summary 
1st Quarter – ‘Holiday Wrap Up’ Campaign       January  – February 5 

TV spots on Cox Cable and TV Everywhere 

- Aired in Hutch, Pratt, Great Bend, Salina, McPherson markets 
- OTT/TV Everywhere (online streaming service) 
- On Food Network, AMC, Hallmark, TBS, Lifetime, Nick, E! 

1st Quarter – Mini Campaign – Date Night                    February 5 - 28  
TV spots on Cox  

- 45 spots total 
- On Hallmark, Lifetime, Nick, E! 

2nd Quarter Spring Break /March Madness Campaign – suspended due to COVID           March – July 

Plans included an emphasis on basketball, including a Big 12 Championship package in the Salina/McPherson 
market with spots airing live during 9 games on ESPN, ESPN2. 

3rd Quarter ‘Summer/Outdoor Fun’ Campaign                 July 15 – August 15 

TV spots on KWCH, KSCW, KSN – due to Covid, we cautiously chose only outdoor activities 

- Produced two new spots 
- 354 spots total 
- Featured:  Arkanoe, Zoo, Hobart-Detter (Monarch’s), Fun Valley, Salt City Splash, Disc golf, Hutch Putt, 

Carey Park golf, splash pads 

TV Everywhere had 54,197 views 

We held down production costs by using amateur models from within the community and surrounding areas. This not 
only allows for a significant decrease in production costs but also ads some local faces and more natural interactions 
between the models. KSN reported to us that the owner of The Smash Pad had a group of ladies on a weekend from 
2 hours away that saw the commercial and came to Hutch for the day! 

3rd Quarter/4th Quarter – Fall Campaign                 August 15 – October 7 

TV spots on KWCH (98) and KSN (57) 

- 145,000 impressions 
- Spots featured: Absolutely Flowers, Pizaaco’s, Bakery House, Lit Studios, Toy Depot, Smith’s Market, 

Aleesa Soaps, Crow & Co 

Geofenced during three weekends in September during Ag events on Fairgrounds 
- Geofencing had 175,073 ad views, 159 ad clicks.   
Digital billboard in Hutch at 11th & Main, 17th & Lorraine (reminding visitors to ‘Visit Hutch..again’) 
YouTube ads 

 

4th Quarter – ‘Holiday Winter Wonderland/Shop Local’ Campaign                  October 7 – December 24 

In November, Reno County had significantly reduced COVID numbers for a few weeks. That caused us to pivot 
somewhat in focusing more on shopping local. We shifted from aggressive Geofencing and YouTube to billboards in 
order to focus on local residents a bit more and encouraging them to shop local for a portion of the fourth quarter. 

TV spots on KWCH (325), KSN (50), Cox (300) 

- Shot two new spots (with and without masks) 
- Spots featured:  Hyde Park Luminaria, Downtown Holiday Open House, Christmas Open House 



Cox spots ran in Hutch, Salina, McPherson zones  

- On AMC, Food Network, Hallmark, HGTV, Lifetime, TBS, TNT, OWN, CNN 
- 72,676 impressions 

Digital billboards in Hutch, Wichita – 5 second statewide on KWCH, CW, Storm Team 12, Antenna TV 

Geotargeting on YouTube in: 

- Wichita, Great Bend, Kingman, Stafford, Ness City, Dodge City 
- Display ads delivered:  175,000 impressions 
- 12.18% engagement rate 
- Top messaging: ‘fun’ / ‘dinner’ was second 

2021 Market Hutch Campaigns in progress 

 
1st Quarter – ‘Girls Day Out’ Campaign      February/March 
 
 

YouTube advertising                                            $1500                    
TV spots (KSN and KWCH)                           $8000 
OTT ads                                                                  $3000                         
Copywriting                                                     $  600                                        
Video footage/post-production                           $6500 
Account services                                                     $2100                           

                                         
                             $21,700             

 
2nd Quarter - Spring ‘Sports’ Campaign      April   

 Geofencing - Women’s Fair (Wichita)                                       $2100 
  -150,000 impressions  

YouTube and Facebook advertising                            $  500 
TV spots running (KSN and KWCH) 

 KSN - $2000, KWCH - $2000                $4000 
-4 weeks 

OTT ads                                               $1200  
-KSN (6 weeks) 

Copywriting                                                       $600                 
Video footage/post-production                             $6750 
 
                    $15,150 

 
 
May - August 2021 campaign 

We anticipate being able to add in more public relations tactics to the mix! We will promote Hutchison activities to our 
usual surrounding areas as well as to surrounding states. This will include contacting regional publications such as 
Midwest Living magazine and regional travel publications. We will also utilize the Kansas Proud spot on KWCH. We 
will reach out to local and regional “mom” blogs, travel blogs, etc. 

Theme will focus on summer fun and activities for families (pending approval) 

To include outdoor footage, Cosmosphere, Strataca, parks, splash pads, Third Thursday, etc 

September – December 2021 campaign(s)  - Fall & Holiday campaigns pending approval.   

      



A look back on the impact of your support!
2020 YEAR IN REVIEW

748 
MEMBERS

59
NEW MEMBERS

91%
RETENTION RATE

20,351
EMPLOYEES

754
BUSINESSES

OUR MEMBERSHIP REPRESENTING

MEMBERSHIP BREAKDOWN

OVATION
MEMBERS

8 11

31 78

620
CONNECTOR

/ LEGACY
MEMBERS

MOMENTUM
MEMBERS

CORNERSTONE
MEMBERS

BUILDER
MEMBERS

CONNECTING OUR MEMBERSHIP

30
MEMBERSHIP

EVENTS

4
LEGISLATIVE

EVENTS

105 
COMMITTEE
MEETINGS

12
RIBBON

CUTTINGS

of Chamber 
Members are 

small businesses
and employ 25 or 
fewer employees

86% 

0 employees - 64% 1-25 employees - 22%
26-50 employees - 7%

101-200 employees - 3%

51-100 employees - 2%

200+ employees - 2%



RFP’S
SUBMITTED

2020 YEAR IN REVIEW
MARKETING & OUTREACH

HutchChamber.com
51,377 visits

( 39%)

VisitHutch.com
58,268 visits

( 10%)

GreaterHutch.com
3,259 visits

( 5%)

GROWING THE ECONOMY COVID-19 RESPONSE

 Total TV, Digital, & Social media buys: $89,684 spent
 KSN Co-op Ads: 9 businesses - $4,500 invested
 KWCH Co-op Ads: 28 businesses – $11,200 invested
 Co-op Billboards:  22 businesses – $6,028 invested

MARKET HUTCH 
MARKETING ACTIVITIES

PROMOTING TOURISM

BIDS SUBMITTED21

43 SALES CALLS MADE

2 NATIONAL SITE VISITS HOSTED

15 VISITOR GUIDES PRODUCED
THOUSAND

    Tourism Coalition:  32 participating businesses

1313 BACKSTAGE 
PASS TOURS 1515

SITE
VISITS
HOSTED

66 PROJECTS
ANNOUNCED

E-BLASTS & E-NEWSLETTERS SENT
101

32% 1,263
OPEN RATE SUBSCRIBERS

44 
RCERT 

MEETINGS

6,537
RESOURCE 
PAGE VISITS

SPENT TO SUPPORT LOCAL BUSINESSES
$151,588

95 2,556
PARTICIPATING 

BUSINESSES
GIFT CERTIFICATES

SOLD

representing 130 new jobs 3030

DOWNTOWN HUTCH
7 IWW LOANS ISSUED
TOTAL AMOUNT LOANED - $35,000

  Downtown Coalition:  31 participating businesses 

connect.   grow.   play.   explore.

3,565 

1,398 

1,200 

CHAMBER
FOLLOWERS

2,813 

1,043 

 

VISIT HUTCH
FOLLOWERS

4,895 

690

 1,231

DOWNTOWN
FOLLOWERS

1,057 



 

            One East Ninth Ave. 
      Hutchinson, Kansas 67501 

 
April 9, 2021 
 
Randy Partington 
Reno County Administrator 
206 W First Ave 
Hutchinson, KS  67501 
 
RE:  2022 Budget Allocation 
 
Dear Mr. Partington: 
 
In 2021, StartUp Hutch (formerly the Quest Center for Entrepreneurs) received a budget allocation of $82,500 
from the County. This letter serves as a request for the allocation of $70,000 for fiscal year 2021 to StartUp Hutch 
(a $12,500 decrease).  
 
Funding from the County will be matched and leveraged by other local investment in StartUp Hutch. Hutchinson 
Community College provides in-kind services, valued conservatively at approximately $30,000, including but not 
limited to, rent-free office space and accounting and administrative support. Hutchinson Community Foundation 
has committed $90,000/year for this 5-year initiative. Additionally, we have asked the City of Hutchinson, over a 
3-year period, to ramp up its funding to allow the County’s funding to ramp down. When we started this initiative, 
the Reno County Entrepreneurship Task Force proposed that the City and County would equalize at $70,000 by 
Year 3. In 2021, we received $30,000 from the City, and our plan calls for an increase of $40,000 from the City in 
2022. We are honoring our planned step down in request to the County for Year 3. It remains our goal to establish 
equitable and sustainable levels of funding from our local partners. 
 
Undoubtedly, these have been challenging times for our small business community. StartUp Hutch has worked 
actively with current clients to ensure they remained viable throughout the pandemic by directing them to 
available resources and deferring loan payments when necessary. However, from challenges often come 
opportunities. Economic downturns in the past have led to an increase in entrepreneurial activity and fostered 
innovation among existing businesses. We have already begun to see a significant increase in interest in 
entrepreneurship. StartUp Hutch will have a critical role to play as we move into a recovery period post-COVID. 
With the increase in staff capacity made possible by the County’s funding, we are in a good position to play that 
key role. 
 
In addition to hiring the Entrepreneur Navigator, StartUp Hutch completed its rebranding effort last year and has 
greatly increased the reach of the organization. With increased awareness has come increased traffic. Despite the 
pandemic, StartUp Hutch served 48 clients last year, resulting in 6 new business startups and $120,179 in loans 
being made to start or expand businesses. A survey of clients indicated that some businesses were able to start 
and expand despite the pandemic, resulting in the creation of 33 jobs, of which 16 pay a wage of over $15/hour.  
 

shonda.arpin
Received

shonda.arpin
Typewritten text
AGENDAITEM #



We are approaching Year 3 of this 5-year initiative, which was developed by many community partners. We are 
also coming out of an unprecedented pandemic. The Task Force has been reconvened as the Reno County 
Entrepreneurship Ecosystem Partnership. As we move forward, that partnership will guide the evolution of a 
collective action plan to promote entrepreneurship in Reno County. Our analysis is that the economy is in a period 
of disruption. StartUp Hutch, along with key community partners, will work together to ensure Reno County can 
take advantage of changes to our economy that result from the pandemic recovery.  
 
We hope that Reno County will continue its leadership in the development and funding of Entrepreneurship 
programs in our community. We believe that investment from Reno County is critical to support the partnership 
of organizations who work together to promote economic development in Reno County. We are promoting new 
business growth that will draw, capture, and develop a stock of small business owners who will start the next 
chapter of organic economic development in our county. Given our current economy, it is more important than 
ever that we support local entrepreneurs. 
 
We understand this request with its multiple partners may need more detailed discussions and information.  We 
would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you at the appropriate time to continue these discussions. 
 
Sincerely, 
               
 
 
       
Jackson Swearer     Jeni Bryan  
Entrepreneur Navigator     Board Chair 


	04-27-2021 AGENDA.pdf (p.1-2)
	03A Proclamation Police Week.pdf (p.3-4)
	06B Minutes-February and March.pdf (p.5-40)
	06C HE Adv Board Appt.pdf (p.41-42)
	06D PZ Res CUP.pdf (p.43-46)
	06E CMB Renewal.pdf (p.47-52)
	07A HE Adv Board Guidelines Revision.pdf (p.53-57)
	Agenda Request
	Proposed Revised Guidelines
	Current Guidelines

	07B KDOC-JS FY22 Grant Application.pdf (p.58-63)
	07C Communication Overview.pdf (p.64-67)
	08A Agency-Drug Court 2022 Budget Request.pdf (p.68-71)
	08B Agency-Conservation District 2022 Budget Request.pdf (p.72-78)
	08C Agency-EMS 2022 Budget Request.pdf (p.79-82)
	2022 EMS Budget Request Letter 04.09.22
	Subject:  Emergency Medical Services Budget Request for Calendar Year 2022

	2022 RECEMS County Budget -Draft 1.1
	2022 RECEMS Capital Reqeust -Draft 1.1

	08D Agency-Economic Development Council 2022  Budget Request.pdf (p.83-93)
	Economic Development Council 2021 04 14.pdf (p.1-3)
	Eco Devo Revs Exps.pdf (p.4-7)
	2022_Greater Hutch Budget Estimates2.pdf
	2022_Market Hutch Budget Estimates2.pdf
	2022_Growth Inc Budget Estimate2.pdf
	2022_Downtown Hutch Budget Estimates2.pdf

	Eco Devo Market Hutch 2020-2021 campaign summary.pdf (p.8-9)
	Eco Devo 2020 Annual Report Infographic.pdf (p.10-11)

	08E Agency-StartUp Hutch 2022 Budget Request.pdf (p.94-95)

